DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY

AHENSIAN SETBISION HINIRAT

148 Route | SouTH MARINE CORPS DRIVE, FITI, GL/ 86915
LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO : EDWARD M. BIRN
(GOVERNOR (MAGA'HAGA) TELEPHONE (67 1) 4751 707/ 1 708 DIRECTOR (DIREKTOT)
FAX (671) 2724217/ 1727
JOSHUAF. TENORIO EMAIL. GSAPROCUREMENT@GSADOA.GUAM.GOV BERNADINE C. GINES
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR WEBSITE. W, GSA,DOA.GUAM. GOV DePUTY DIRECTOR
(SIGUNDO MAGA'HAGA) (SIGUNDO DIREKTOT)

June 2, 2022
Invitation For Bid
GSA-048-22
Purchase and Installation of 175W Diesel Generator and Automatic Transfer Switch

Questions and Concerns received from LMS Imports Guam on May 02, 2022

Question 1:

Can a site visit be arranged with 24hrs Notice to Mr. David Gumataotao?
Response:
Refer to Amendment #3

Question 2:

Is load testing a requirement? If so, please advise requirement.
Response:
Refer to Amendment #3

Question 3:

Delivery Date and Completion required is 100 days after receipt of P.O.? Our vendor advises our unit
will be available for shipping approximately 40-44 weeks after order is submitted to them if no
disruptions occur. Will GSA be granting extended delivery dates?

Response:

Refer to Amendment #3

Questions and Concerns received from Far East Equipment Company on April 29, 2022

Question 1:

Item 1.1

Please clarify what is Profession Grade? Is this the same as industrial Grade?
Response:

Yes this would be industrial grade.

Question 2:

Item 1.1

The bid say Prime Power but the site inspection indicates this application is Standby power.
Please confirm that this generator is only for backup power (standby) and not for Prime power.
Response:

Refer to Amendment #3

Page 1 of 2



Question 3:

Item 1.1

Who is responsible for disconnecting and removing the excitation generator? Is the generator to
be disposed of the same as the ATS?

Response:

Bidder who is awarded the contract would be responsible to coordinate with the General Service Agency
the removal of both Items 1.1 and 2.1.

Refer to specifications on page 33 of 34:

I[tem 1.1 Specifications

Must include the removal/disposal of existing diesel generator and all associated debris

And

Item 2.1

Refer to specifications on page 34 of 34.

[tem 2.1 Specifications

Must include the removal/disposal of existing diesel generator and all associated debris.

Question 4:

Item 1.1

What is the purpose of the house over the generator? The generator enclosures are rated for
outdoor and having a house directly over it affects exhaust flow and cooling of the generator?
Response:

The purpose of the housing is for additional protection from the weather elements (rain, sun,
etc.). In regards to the “exhaust flow,” the existing generator continues to operate to date with no
incident or adverse effect to the exhaust flow. In regards to the “cooling of the generator,” the
existing housing is an open housing and the generator is constantly exposed o air. We have not
had an adverse, cooling effect to date.

Question 5:

Item 1.1

The existing generator has lots of rust. Would the customer be interested in changing specs to an
aluminum enclosure to eliminate rust and reduce maintenance?

Response:

No

Question 6:

[tem 2.1
That the request for a disconnect/throw switch is on the city power before the ATS?

Response:
Yes

B o BL
r CLAUDIA S. ACFALLE
Chief Procurement Officer
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